To: City of Nanaimo, Public Works Department
Re: Dumping of yard and garden waste at 6245 Metral Drive

August 23, 2014

S22 Crest Estates Manufacture Home Park is dumping yard and garden waste beside the
Park . It appears from the City mapping data that this dumping may be occurring on the public right of
way beside the Nanaimo parkway. The dumping may be creating a fire hazard or other environmental
issues

| ask that the City look into the matter to determine if the City has any concerns with this dumping.

s22
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The dumping site is as indicated on the two maps below;
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This is the appearance of the dump sites as of August 23, 2014:

Northern site , parkway sound barrier adjacent.
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Southern site top of bank.
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ite bank.

Southern s
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Palin, Kim TRAN:EX

From: WEBMASTER TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 11:53 AM

To: TRAN SCR CORR TRAMN:EX

Subject: 229961 - WEB REPLY DIRECT - Followup: Dumping of garden waste 6245 Metral Drive
Attachments: Dumping of garden waste 6245 Metral Drive.pdf

Hi.

We believe the attached correspondence falls within the jurisdiction of your branch and would like to know if
someone could please respond to the writer? Please quote the log number in the subject line when you respond
so that we will know what file it belongs to. If you respond by email, please BCC the Webmaster so that we
may add it to our files and close the log.

Your due date for this file is Oct 1, 12014.

If this matter falls under someone else’s jurisdiction, please let us know so that we may re-direct it.

Victor Underwood, Correspondence Assistant
Corporate Writing Services

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
5B - 940 Blanshard Street

Victoria BC V9P 2H3

Phone number 250 356-1825
Fax number 250 356-7706

From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 10:21 AM

To: WEBMASTER TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Followup: Dumping of garden waste 6245 Metral Drive

Hi,

The City of Nanaimo suggested f send my enquiry on to you. | have included the documentation sent to the City in an
attachment.

Can you advise if you are the correct group to look into this matter?

s22

From: Angela Mowatt [mailto:Angela. Mowatt@nanaimo.ca] On Behalf Of Public Works Info
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 8:50 AM
To: s22
Subject: RE: Followup: Dumping of garden waste 6245 Metral Drive
1
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s22 The area that you have identified with the dumping of lawn and garden material appears
to be within the Ministry of Transportation jurisdiction. All maintenance and repairs on MoT property
are provided by local highway maintenance companies confracted to the Ministry. The Central
Vancouver Island {Nanaimo - Port Alberni area) is contacted to Emcon Services Inc. Please feel
free to contact Emcon @ 1-866-343-3136 or the following email: TRAN.WEBMASTER@gov.be.ca to
forward your complaint or for any enquiries.

Hope this information has been helpful.

Regards,

Angela Mowatt

CITY OF NANAIMO

Public Works Department

Phone 250-758-5222 | Fax 230-756-5326
email angefa. mowati@inanaime.ca

Please consider the Environment before printing this email
This emaii and any atfachmenis are infended only for the named recipient and may contain confidential and/or privileged materici, Any
vnauthorzed copying, dissemination or other use by a persan other than the nomed recipient of this communication is prohibited. If you
received this In eror or are not nomed as g recipient, plecse notify the sender and desiroy ali copies of this emall immediately.

From: 522

Sent: Saturday, September 20, 2014 9:25 AM

To: Public Works Info

Subject: Foliowup: Dumping of garden waste 6245 Metral Drive

Hi

2

What was the City's determination with regard to the dumping reported in the attached letter?

s22

From: s22

Sent: Saturday, August 23, 2014 11:24 AM

To: public.worksinfo@nanaimo.ca

Subject: Dumping of garden waste 6245 Metral Drive

Attached is a letter requesting that the City look into the dumping of garden and yard waste at Crest Estates
Manufactured home park.

Piease let me know if you have any questions.
S22
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Palin, Kim TRAN:EX
T A e e e
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From: Pool, Joyce TRAN:EX
Sent: Woednesday, October 29, 2014 937 AM
To: Pafin, Kim TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: 229961 - WEB REPLY DIRECT - Followup: Dumping of garden waste 6245 Metral
Drive
Attachments: Dumping of garden waste 6245 Metral Drive.pdf

From: Pool, Joyce TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 2:50 PM

To: Erwin, Janelle A TRAN;EX

Subject: FW: 229961 - WEB REPLY DIRECT - Followup: Dumping of garden waste 6245 Metral Drive

From: Pool, Joyce TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 7:38 AM

To: TRAN SCR CORR TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: 229961 - WEB REPLY BIRECT - Followup: Dumping of garden waste 6245 Metral Drive

From: Tillie, Johnathan TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 6:54 AM

To: s22

Subject: 229961 - WEB REPLY DIRECT - Followup: Dumping of garden waste 6245 Metral Drive

s22

Thank you for forwarding your concerns regarding the dumping of yard waste along the Highway 19 fence line.
Generally, individuals are not allowed to place materials or objects within the ministry right-of-way without a

permit. lllegal dumping of waste materials has been an ongoing issue in many parts of the island and we appreciate all
the help the public offers in trying to prevent the dumping.

Our local Road Area Manager, Nathan VandenDungen spoke with the maintenance staff at the Crest Estates
Manufactured Home Park on September 25, 2014 and can confirm that the larger branches and other materials along
the fence will be cleared up in a few weeks. The second pile of smaller grass clippings does not appear to be on the
ministry’s right-of-way.

Should you have any further questions, feel free to contact me by email at Johnathan.Tillie@gov.bc.ca or by telephone
at 250-751-3287.

Thank you for taking the time to write.

lohnathan
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Johnathan Tillie
Operations Manager, Central Vancouver Istand

Ministry of direct line: 250-751-3287
Transportation and mobile:  s17,s22
Infrastructure fax: 250-751-3288

Highways Department Johnathan.Tillie@gov.bc.ca

BRITISH

Bagyg COLUNBIA

From: s22

Sent: Saturday, September 20, 2014 9:29 AM

To: Public Works Info

Subject: Followup: Dumping of garden waste 6245 Metral Drive
Hi,

What was the City’s determination with regard to the dumping reported in the attached letter?

s22
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